

Message

From: reena.goyal@ieso.ca [reena.goyal@ieso.ca]
Sent: 2018-03-13 12:46:32 PM
To: BUTCHER Nicolle -CBUSDEV&STRT [nicolle.butcher@opg.com]
CC: Turnbull, Vickie [vickie.turnbull@rbccm.com]; Ella Plotkin [eplotkin@fasken.com]; Cathy Cobey [cathy.r.cobey@ca.ey.com]; Parsons, Lynn [LPARSONS@MCCARTHY.CA]; Al-Shakarchi, Heba [HALSHAKARCHI@mccarthy.ca]; SIMAO Helena -CBUSDEV&STRT [helena.simao@opg.com]
Subject: Re: EXTERNAL – WIECan - Fair Hydro LnL

I can ask Jeanette Briggs if that is convenient for everyone?

Reena

On Mar 13, 2018, at 12:16 PM, BUTCHER Nicolle -CBUSDEV&STRT <nicolle.butcher@opg.com> wrote:

Sounds great. I will lock Lubna in for the 8th. We were going to see if we could get someone from the IESO –maybe Jeanette Briggs?? And someone from an LDC – not sure who has been involved from that front.

From: Turnbull, Vickie [mailto:vickie.turnbull@rbccm.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 11:39 AM
To: 'Ella Plotkin' <eplotkin@fasken.com>; BUTCHER Nicolle -CBUSDEV&STRT <nicolle.butcher@opg.com>; Cathy Cobey <cathy.r.cobey@ca.ey.com>; 'Reena Goyal' <reena.goyal@ieso.ca>; Parsons, Lynn <LPARSONS@MCCARTHY.CA>; Al-Shakarchi, Heba <HALSHAKARCHI@mccarthy.ca>
Subject: EXTERNAL – WIECan - Fair Hydro LnL

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

So it appears a miracle has occurred and I have been able to snag an RBC space at our 155 Wellington office that will hold ~70 people for Fri Jun 8 from 12-2. As such we can do it for the 8th. Let's get Lubna confirmed in addition to the other speakers and we should be good to go.

V

From: Ella Plotkin [mailto:eplotkin@fasken.com]
Sent: March 7, 18 4:20 PM
To: Turnbull, Vickie; 'BUTCHER Nicolle -CBUSDEV&STRT'; Cathy Cobey; 'Reena Goyal'; Parsons, Lynn; Al-Shakarchi, Heba
Subject: RE: Women in Energy lunch and learn

It looks like our main boardrooms are all booked up over lunch on June 8 for various events but are available on the 1st ... so if its to be on the 1st we wont be able to host..... sorry about that

Ella Plotkin*
PARTNER
T. +1 416 865 4489 | M. +1 416 419 5702 | F. +1 416 364 7813

From: Turnbull, Vickie [<mailto:vickie.turnbull@rbccm.com>]

Sent: March-07-18 2:45 PM

To: 'BUTCHER Nicolle -CBUSDEV&STRT'; Cathy Cobey; 'Reena Goyal'; Parsons, Lynn; Al-Shakarchi, Heba; Ella Plotkin

Subject: RE: Women in Energy lunch and learn

Adding in Ella from Faskens as looking to book at Faskens

From: BUTCHER Nicolle -CBUSDEV&STRT [<mailto:nicolle.butcher@opg.com>]

Sent: March 7, 18 1:52 PM

To: Cathy Cobey; 'Reena Goyal'; Turnbull, Vickie; Parsons, Lynn; Al-Shakarchi, Heba

Subject: FW: Women in Energy lunch and learn

Hey guys,

Based on our conversation today at the steering committee meeting, I followed up with OPG's speaker, Lubna Ladak who is accountable for the management of the Fair Hydro Plan trust and she is available on June 8th but not on June 1st. Hopefully that works for other proposed speakers and whatever location we are able to book.

Thanks,

Nicolle

From: LADAK Lubna -TREASURY

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 1:34 PM

To: BUTCHER Nicolle -CBUSDEV&STRT <nicolle.butcher@opg.com>

Subject: RE: Women in Energy lunch and learn

Hi Nicolle,

Yes, I'm definitely interested if the date is June 8th.

I'll be in Greece from May 27th to June 5th, so can't make it if it's June 1st.

Lubna Ladak | VP Treasury - FHP| Ontario Power Generation

700 University Avenue, Toronto, Ontario M5G 1X6 | 416-592-5984 | Cell 416-578-0219 | Fax 416-592-4189

lubna.ladak@opg.com

From: BUTCHER Nicolle -CBUSDEV&STRT

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 12:37 PM

To: LADAK Lubna -TREASURY <lubna.ladak@opg.com>

Subject: Women in Energy lunch and learn

Hey Lubna,

You may recall that I ask if you were interesting in participating in a lunch and learn session on fair hydro plan. We are now trying to organize the lunch and the date of either June 1st or 8th has been thrown out. Current plan is to have someone from RBC from a financial industry perspective, IESO and one of the LDC's in addition to OPG. Can you let me know if you are still willing to participate and if those dates work for you?

Thanks,

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.

This email is intended only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may be privileged and confidential.
Unauthorised use or disclosure is prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please advise immediately and delete the original message.
This message may have been altered without your or our knowledge and the sender does not accept any liability for any errors or omissions in the message.

Ce courriel est confidentiel et protégé. L'expéditeur ne renonce pas aux droits et obligations qui s'y rapportent.
Toute diffusion, utilisation ou copie de ce message ou des renseignements qu'il contient par une personne autre que le (les) destinataire(s) désigné(s) est interdite.
Si vous recevez ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement, par retour de courriel ou par un autre moyen.

This email contains privileged or confidential information and is intended only for the named recipients. If you have received this email in error or are not a named recipient, please notify the sender and destroy the email. A detailed statement of the terms of use can be found at the following address <https://www.fasken.com/termsfuse/>.

Ce message contient des renseignements confidentiels ou privilégiés et est destiné seulement à la personne à qui il est adressé. Si vous avez reçu ce courriel par erreur, S.V.P. le retourner à l'expéditeur et le détruire. Une version détaillée des modalités et conditions d'utilisation se retrouve à l'adresse suivante <https://www.fasken.com/fr/termsfuse/>.

This email is intended only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may be privileged and confidential.
Unauthorised use or disclosure is prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please advise immediately and delete the original message.
This message may have been altered without your or our knowledge and the sender does not accept any liability for any errors or omissions in the message.

Ce courriel est confidentiel et protégé. L'expéditeur ne renonce pas aux droits et obligations qui s'y rapportent.
Toute diffusion, utilisation ou copie de ce message ou des renseignements qu'il contient par une personne autre que le (les) destinataire(s) désigné(s) est interdite.
Si vous recevez ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement, par retour de courriel ou par un autre moyen.

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.